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File #: 09-0355 Version: 1 Name: Townsend Public Affairs Agreement

Type: City Resolution Status: Passed

File created: 4/21/2009 In control: Meeting of the Oakland City Council

On agenda: 5/14/2009 Final action: 5/19/2009

Title: Subject: Townsend Public Affairs Agreement
From: Office of the Mayor
Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Awarding A Contract To Townsend Public Affairs, Inc. To Serve
As The City's State Legislative Representative For The Period Of November 1, 2008 Through October
31, 2010, A Period Of Two Years, In An Amount Of One Hundred Thirty Thousand Dollars ($130,000)
Per Year, For A Total Amount Not To Exceed Two Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars ($260,000.00), And
Authorizing The City Administrator, Without Further Council Action, To Exercise An Option To Renew
The Contract For A Third Year Under The Same Terms, Conditions And Price, For A Total Amount Not
-To-Exceed Three Hundred Ninety Thousand Dollars ($390,000) For Three Years

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:
Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. 82022 CMS.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result
5/19/2009 1 Concurrent Meeting of the
Oakland Redevelopment Agency /
City Council
4/23/2009 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee
Subject: Townsend Public Affairs Agreement
From: Office of the Mayor

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Awarding A Contract To Townsend Public Affairs, Inc. To
Serve As The City's State Legislative Representative For The Period Of November 1, 2008
Through October 31, 2010, A Period Of Two Years, In An Amount Of One Hundred Thirty
Thousand Dollars ($130,000) Per Year, For A Total Amount Not To Exceed Two Hundred Sixty
Thousand Dollars ($260,000.00), And Authorizing The City Administrator, Without Further Council
Action, To Exercise An Option To Renew The Contract For A Third Year Under The Same Terms,
Conditions And Price, For A Total Amount Not-To-Exceed Three Hundred Ninety Thousand
Dollars ($390,000) For Three Years
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